The Knowledge Bank at The Ohio State University

Ohio State Engineer

**Title:** New Davis Welding Library

**Issue Date:** 1943-06

**Publisher:** Ohio State University, College of Engineering

**Citation:** Ohio State Engineer, vol. 26, no. 7 (June, 1943), 24.

**URI:** http://hdl.handle.net/1811/35977
NEW DAVIS WELDING LIBRARY

A new library on welding, believed the most extensive in existence and one which will be of im-
estimable value in welding development, particularly in the industrial field, has been established
at the Ohio State University, according to Mr. E. N. Manchester, University librarian.

Known as the "A. F. Davis Welding Library," it is the gift of A. F. Davis, vice president of the
Lincoln Electric Company. Mr. Davis received the degree of M. E. in Electrical Engineering from
the university in 1914. The library was located here because Ohio State University has the only
four-year course in Welding Engineering in the United States.

Making available for the first time in one place all important literature on welding, the library
will be of special value to industrial designers, engineers, technicians and others interested in
research or general information on the various forms of welding and their application to design,
construction, manufacture or maintenance of metal products and structures. Students in the
university's course in Welding Engineering will also find the library of great benefit.

The library is located in the Industrial Engineering Building which houses the department
of welding engineering and is under the direction of J. R. Stitt, associate professor of welding en-
gineering.